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Rearview of Seven Oaks, showing full three siories

SEVEN OAKS

Seven Ouks. owned by Mr. and Mrs. H.G. Thompson, was built about 1854
by Peler Guerrant. Guerrant was one of the first justices of Floyd, was on the
commission which laid out county boundaries, and was sheriff. He also owned
AT and store-and a-vasi-prantation..He.never married, but previded in his
will for a number of his children born out of wedlock, as well as freeing nis
Slaves. -

The brick walls of Seven Oaks, 17 inches thick, are laid in American bond.
with every (ifth row of headers only. The house has six [ireplaces with tall
carved mantels. Thick door facings are each made from a single broad piece of
while pine, with the space for the door opening carved out, rather than having
the molding cut and pieced together.

A small windowless first floor room, now a bathroom, is believed to have
been a temporary jail while Guerrant was sheriff of the county. The adjoining

room, now the Thompsons' parlor, once served as the area post office.
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SEVEN OAKS

The hewse was bulli <n 1854 by a Peter Guerrant, who also owned scveral
hundred acres of Land, a store, and miLe in the vieinity. The house
originally had an additional wing ai the recarn, consdsting of four (4)
nooms; 2 up and 2 down, also a double porch. This part of the house was
prame and exXended back Zo Zhe high bank az the near of the house. The
porches gaced souzh and the well was out in front of the porches. There
were entrances grom the poaches o the §irnsd and second §Loors of the main
howse. The noof Line on this section is evident on the brich wall at the

present Xime,

There was an entrance o Zhe second §Loon gfrom the upper porch, CoOndLSLLng
¢ double doors. This opening has been closed with brick and a window. also

evident,
There was an {ce house bullt into the bank at the wesit accx 0f Zhe house,

The stacway on the gront porches, and the closet underneath the sLaiuway
are mostly oniginal. The bannisters around the staiwell on Zhe upper porch
are orginat and are the same Zype used on the whole porch originally,

The small rnoom on the {irnsi @m no window buf an opening with wooden
barns. 12 was called the "dark noom" and also the "jail". 1% was used (on
threatened Zo be used) Zo control unmwly slaves and children, 1% was also
neported to have been used as an overnight jail for prisoners being taken
Lo Zhe county jail at Floyd, when Mr. Guerrant was sherif{. -

The §Locns on Zhe second and thind {Loors are 6" white pine boards, but some
on the second §Loon are badly worn. This is especially true in the second
sTory nallway. When the back wing was Zhere, most of Zhe daily traffic was
jrom the upper back porch 2o Zhis hall,

The bricks wsed in the construction of the house were made on zthe property by
sLaves. The probable site 0f the brichmahing was just below the present drive-
way and the f{nst cak tree. Alo of shale and earth has been nemoved from the
natural contourn of the Land, and Loits of brick and scraps are evident at thix

AP0L,

- The Grounds -

In 1970, Lnere werne only Zhe seven Lange oaks, the two evergreens (at the
pront) and a couple of old apple trees Left of Zthe orsginal plantings. The
0Ld cak at the east corner of the house bLew down in a storm and one in the
back yard was killed by Lightning. The old roadway came up the hill, along
the gence, by the old grainary and down a Lane over to the main road. The
main road at that time came down the hill above M. Ray Smith's bann.,

- Local histony -

M, Guerant was a very prominent man Ln his time; he was a county commissionen
and also the gt sherddg of Floyd County when it was gormed 4n 1830, He s
buried over on the hill above Mr, Smith's barn. The Zombstone has been broken
086, bul 48 Lying on Zhe ghound, He died in 1859, only five yearns agtern he
but.lt the howse,
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